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present [Changes

GHRP-2 yes
GHRP2 no

GHRP6 no

GHRP4 no

GHRP-6 yes
GHRP Yes
hexarelin No
Sermorelin No
Follistatin No
SARMs Yes
IGF-1 Yes
MGF Yes
Growth hormone Yes
human growth hormone No
thymosin beta 4 No
CJC-1295 Yes
Ipamorelin No
alexamorelin No
GHRP-1 no

GHRP-5 no
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!!e!nes!ai| '! February 2013 9:04 AM
- Oports - Check Subtsances [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Is it possible to add a sport to CYS as per the request below?

I have received a draft AD Policy for approval for this organisation and they are applying to the ASC for recognition.

Regards

Manager Stakeholder Relations
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority
-

F

-

W www.asada.gov.au

ASADA Hotline 13 000 ASADA (13 000 27232)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2013 6:52 PM
To:
Subject: Sports - Check Subtsances

i

Can you please have your team review the list of sports includes in the drop down box for selecting a sport on the home
page of the check substances web tool?

Boccia is a Paralympic sport, that's not included. We have been undertaking education with our Boccia program and it
would be most appropriate if they could select their sport accurately when checking substances online.

Thanks,
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Document 3

From:

Sent: \Wednesday. 13 February 2013 9:05 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Sports - Check Subtsances [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi.

| have forwarded the request to the ASADA Science staff for their assessment. | am currently working through the anti-
doping policy approval for BA.

Regards

Manager Stakeholder Relations
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority
T

F
M

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2013 3:16 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: BocciaRE: Sports - Check Subtsances [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi.

As part of the approval process for BA | have requested the BISFed anti-doping policy as IF rules are referenced in every
domestic NSO AD Policy. | anticipate that when we have both of those approved internally we can then be certain of the
prohibited list to attach to Boccia and we can display it. Hopefully that all will not take too long.

Regards

Manager Stakeholder Relations
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority
T

F
M

E
W www.asada.gov.au

ASADA Hotline 13 000 ASADA (13 000 27232)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2013 6:52 P
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
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